Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <ChitYan.Foo@strides.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 15:52

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: OUR REF: BUS/09/19/5037; YOUR REF: PA8200S; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB1594G

AND PA8200S ON 14.09.19 ALONG ROAD 1 CHOA CHU KANG AVENUE 5

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Without Prejudice
Dear Asher,
We refer to the above matter

Herewith attached a copy of the list of events to calculate the total number of days:

Events Date Total Number of Days
Date in 14/09/2019 -
Delivery Date Invoice (1) 14/12/2019 -
Delivery Date Invoice (2) 07/03/2020 175
Surveyed by LKK 20/03/2021 -
Repair days 19/05/2021 60
Total 235

Best Regards,

Jimmy Foo

Claims and Insurance Agency

Direct line +65 6556 3521 | chityan.foo@strides.com.sg
60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4

Singapore 757705
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AUTOMOTIVE

From: Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <>

Sent: 02 June 2022 10:25

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: BUS/09/19/5037; YOUR REF: PA8200S; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB1594G AND PA8200S ON
14.09.19 ALONG ROAD 1 CHOA CHU KANG AVENUE 5



